NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: John Hopson Jr., President
Members of the Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent %‘M
FROM: Chelsie Overby, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent
DATE: November 20, 2024
SUBJECT: AASB Winter Boardsmanship Academy Memo No. SB25-099
December 13-14, 2024 (Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:
N/A: Operational
NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9240, Board Development: ... Board members, like teachers and administrators, need
training to assist them in meeting those standards. As part of their job, Board members need to
participate in professional development activities that help them understand their responsibilities, stay
abreast of new developments in education, and learn new ways to cope effectively with the problems
they confront.

Issue Summary:

The Board may appoint two members to attend the AASB Winter Boardsmanship Academy on
December 13-14, 2024 in Anchorage, AK at the Captain Cook Hotel.

These Board members will participate in a two-day training focusing on school law and policy;
teacher recruitment and retention; Board member conduct and ethics; and, A.l. with Lynx Education.

Proposed Motion:

I move that the NSBSD Board of Education appoint and to
attend the Association of Alaska School Boards’ Winter Boardsmanship Academy.”

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote

Signature; \DJ Vd%/V@l&O

Ds Vadiveloo (Nov 19, 2024 09:26 AKST)

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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